From: Mahmud Hawila

Sent: Thursday, 7 August 2025 12:00 AM

To: Portfolio Committee 5

Subject: CM: Re: Inquiry into antisemitism in New South Wales - Post-hearing responses - 4
July 2025

Attachments: MARKED - Transcript - HIGHLIGHTED for QoN - PC5 - Antisemitism in NSW - 4 July
2025.pdf

Dear Jessie

Thank you for your email. | respond as follows:

1. Iranscript corrections

See attached MARKED transcript. In particular, please see Page 61 replicated below:

MAHMUD HAWILA: Can I just say this, when the Prime Minister of Israel says i, it's genocidal.
When he says "Greater Israel", it's genocidal. Let me explain why, because I've sought to table the names
of 50,000 Palestinians who have been killed by Israel over the past 21 MONTHS days. These are just
50,000 names since March that have been killed by direct military action—not by starvation, not by lack
of health care. This is direct military action. These 50,000 names, along with the expression Greater
Israel, along with support of settler extremists, along with all of the apartheid a y that Israel comes

with would be genocidal, and it's combined with genocidal acts.

2. Answersto QoN:

“l have acted for numerous health practitioners who have received complaints and/or have been
doxxed because of their anti-war views. Some clients have agreed to provide a limited waiver of
legal privilege to allow me to answer this Question on Notice.

“Waivers of legal privilege could only be obtained about the doxxing of clients, and not formal
complaints to regulator/s.

“l am permitted to release the following document only, and in particular, the content therein

which has not been redacted: D Australian doctors defamed on |G page
@notmydoctor48_Redacted.pdf

“The redacted information in the document (as well as other information | hold regarding health
practitioners who have received complaints and/or have been doxxed) remains legally privileged
and cannot be produced”.

3. Additional information

During my evidence, | table three documents:
1. D_QC_L.LM_EM UN Reported Impact Snapshot Gaza Stnp dated 2 July 2025

2. DOCUMENT2: Llst of names of 50 000 killed Palestlnlans hllp&lL&ZéJﬁdeAﬁQZ_&a&O_
046deal1de60b.usrfiles.com/ugd/9241ed_087a5e62700a430fbe201e1368eba7b1.pdf




3. DOCUMENT 3: NSW Bar Association letter dated 30 July 2024 regarding ‘Complaint made against you
by Ms Harriet Warlow Shill [21 pages] (). Complaint made against you by Ms Harriet Warlow Shill.pdf

| wish to provide further information:
A. “Since my appearance in Parliament, the number of Palestinians murdered by Israel has exceeded
60,000. To this end, | seek to table a fourth document: UN Reported Impact Snapshot — Gaza Strip —
dated 30 July 2025”
B. DOCUMENT4: UN Reported Impact Snapshot - Gaza Strip — dated 30 July

| have now tabled four documents into Parliament. It is very important to me, and my evidence, that they are
included in the inquiry.

| am available to discuss.
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